4% PFLUGERVILLE

City of Pflugerville, Texas Interoffice Memorandum

DATE: November 7, 2011
TO: Planning & Zoning Commission
FROM:  Trey Fletcher, AICP, Assistant City Manager

RE: Council Action Update

The purpose of this memo and associated agenda item is to brief the Commission on
recent Council actions that may be of interest.

October 11, 2011 City Council Meeting

e A text amending Subchapter 5 of the UDC regarding the establishment of
overlays and special districts adding wholesale, manufacturing and industrial uses
as permitted uses was approved on First Reading.

e The Special District for Project Jersey generally located at the southwest corner of
Pecan Street and SH 130 was approved on First Reading.

e The City’s role in Municipal Separate Storm Sewer (MS4) Phase II requirements
and the draft Stormwater Pollution Control Ordinance was discussed.

October 25, 2011 City Council Meeting

e A text amending Subchapter 5 of the UDC regarding the establishment of
overlays and special districts adding wholesale, manufacturing and industrial uses
as permitted uses was approved on Second Reading.

e The Special District for Project Jersey generally located at the southwest corner of
Pecan Street and SH 130 was approved on Second Reading.

Upcoming Events

e Boards and Commission interviews with the City Council are planned for
November 15, 2011.
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